Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Lee Dooley [ldooley@deltaenv.com]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 12:36 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services); Nadine Periat
Subject: COP Station 7376, Pleasanton

Jerry,

Wanted to let you know that we will be starting field work at the above referenced site this Thursday
3/25. We will be doing air-knifing 3/25 and 3/26. We will be starting the well clusters on Monday 3/29
starting with the deep well with continuous sampling to establish the lithology. Field work in
anticipated to take approximately 2+ weeks. Please call me if you have any questions.
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